




From:                                 Telus
Sent:                                  Tue 2020-07-07 11:04 AM
To:                                      
Subject:                             Fwd: Invoice: 2020/21 Annual Membership Dues

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser 
Date: July 4, 2020 at 11:50:46 PM PDT
To: 
Subject: Invoice: 2020/21 Annual Membership Dues
Reply-To: "Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser " 

Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser
 
PO Box 330
Chilliwack, BC Canada
V2P 6J4

INVOICE
  

Invoice No: 280
Invoice Date: Jul 05, 

2020
Due Date: Jul 31, 2020

 
To:

 

Invoice Amount:  $300.00

Description Qty GST/Fed 
Tax

PST/State 
Tax

Unit 
Price

Amoun
t

2020/21 Annual membership 
Dues 1 $0.00 $0.00$300.00 $300.00

TOTAL DUE:       $300.00
Comments: Due upon receipt. E-transfer to cfrctreas@gmail.com VISA or MASTERCARD: 
contact : -  
CHEQUE: Make payable to "Rotary Club of Chilliwack Fraser" Mail to P.O. Box 330 Stn 
Main, Chilliwack BC V2P 6J4 OPTIONAL Payment Plan: 2 payments (by 31 July & 30 
November)

You can check your account transaction history at any time by clicking here.

 

This email was automatically generated by ClubRunner on behalf of Rotary Club of 
Chilliwack Fraser using the Dues & Billing Module.











32900 Marshall Rd DATE: 25-Jun-20
Abbotsford, BC  V2S 0C2 INVOICE # 13-2020
Phone 1-877-661-0314  Email info@fvhcf.ca

TO: John Martin, MLA RE: Golfing "Fore" Your Hospitals
Name:
Address: 1-45953 Airport Rd., Chilliwack, BC V2P 1A3

CEC/PO DESCRIPTION QUANTY UNIT PRICE PST GST AMOUNT

Advertising $350

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

-$                 

SUBTOTAL  350.00$           

OTHER  

TOTAL  350.00$           

Please make your cheque payable to:  Fraser Valley Health Care Foundation
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, call:

 or toll-free 1-877-661-0314

Charitable Business Number: 

INVOICE

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT! 






















































